### CITY OF TOLEDO CITY COUNCIL MEETING October 7, 2019

# MAYOR STEVE DOBOSH CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER. THE FLAG SALUTE WAS LED BY MAYOR DOBOSH.

**COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:** Emily Morgan, Glenda Forga, Carol Hill via phone, Guy Spratt and Ron Neumann.

**EMPLOYEES PRESENT:** Michelle Whitten, City Clerk; John Brockmueller, Police Chief; and Mike Fisher, Public Works Supt.

**GUESTS:** Cindy Samco, Joe Notch, Eric Hayes, Eric Duerst, Brandon Svenson, Anne Randt, Daniel Kane and Marlea Hanson.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVING CITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 16, BUDGET WORKSHOP OF SEPTEMBER 16, 2019 AND PAYROLL AND CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$71,174.18. Guy motioned to approve the consent agenda; Emily seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

### **DEPARTMENT REPORTS:**

Steve Dobosh – Mayor: None

**Mike Fisher – Public Works**: Mike reported it has been busy the last couple of weeks. The Bio solids have been hauled off and they will be finishing up on replacing lights to LED conversion. He is training currently with Jon Cravens.

Mike has signed up for inmate labor and will go get them on Thursday to work on the lights in the food bank area. A new catch basin was found that was buried in rock. He is looking into the meter project.

John Brockmueller – Police Department: John handed out monthly stat sheets. He announced the event this past weekend went fine.

**Michelle Whitten– City Clerk:** Michelle reported that the Audit entrance was held earlier today with the information from the meeting handed out. The office will be closed Wednesday through Friday for training. There has been a problem with garbage being left at the old (closed) dump site. Council discussed options for cameras in the area.

The Walk in The Park was a success. The Planning Commission is moving forward with the updates to the Comprehensive Plan. Training was held two weeks ago for Short Course in Planning. We have one new water/sewer hookup and two more potential hook ups.

The question of striping the recently chip sealed roads was asked. Yes, they are supposed to get striped and we are waiting on the county schedule. They will sweep one more time too.

## **COMMITTEE REPORTS: None**

## PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS: None.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

**Appointment of Planning Commission Member.** Mayor recommended appointment of Brian Dennis who is very active in the community. Glenda motioned to approve the recommendation of Brian Dennis; Emily seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

**Park Board Recommendation – Mt St Helens Blue Grass Festival 2020.** Michelle explained the proposal to allow use of the entire Kemp Olson Memorial Park for the Blue Grass Festival for the recommended fee. Ron moved to approve the recommendation; Glenda seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

#### **UNFINISHED BUSINESS.** None

#### **OTHER BUSINESS:** None.

**PUBLIC.** Guy Spratt asked if the cash machine at showers was working yet, Yes, it is. Glenda Forga reminded everyone of the upcoming event for Lewis County Seniors – Night of Magic. 100% of the proceeds will go to the senior programs.

ADJOURNMENT: Guy made a motion to adjourn, Emily seconded. Motion carried.

These minutes are not verbatim. If so desired, a recording of this meeting is on file and can be heard.

**Steve Dobosh – Mayor** 

Michelle Whitten – City Clerk